

B B & L

Meghan D. Ricci Associate Phone: 206.622.5511 Email: mricci@bbllaw.com

Meghan received her B.A. in Business Economics from Seattle University before earning her J.D. from Seattle University School of Law in 2022. While in law school, Meghan began working at Bennett Bigelow & Leedom as a LEAD Fellow and assisting the firm in litigation projects in areas of compliance, toxic torts, and medical malpractice.

Meghan joined the firm as an Associate, full-time in August 2022. Since joining the firm she has continued to work on matters involving medical malpractice, products liability, compliance, legal research, and personal injury defense.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

•	Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S.	2022 - Present
•	Summer Associate, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S.	2020 - 2022
-	LEAD Fellow, Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S.	2019 - 2020

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

• 2022 Mark Reutlinger Scholarship for Excellence in Legal Writing

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

"Learning from South Korea's COVID-19 Response: Why Centralizing the United States Public Health System is Essential for Future Pandemic Responses," *Seattle Journal of Technology, Environmental & Innovation Law*: Vol. 12: Iss. 1, Article 6.

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Korean American Bar Association of Washington (KABA)
- Washington Defense Trial Lawyers (WDTL)
- Washington State Society of Healthcare Attorneys (WSSHA)

EDUCATION & ACTIVITIES

Seattle University School of Law, Juris Doctor, 2022 Member, Health Law Society

Seattle University, B.A., Business Economics, 2017

BAR ADMISSIONS/MEMBERSHIPS

Washington State Bar Association U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington